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Landieage Sorvicel

Proposal for Extra Work at

Bluewater Bay MSBU
Prapesty Name Bluewater Bay MSBU Contact Laura Landsberger
Property Address 4400 Highway 20 Suite 312 To Bluewater Assoclation Management LLC

Niceville, FL. 32570 Blling Address  Po Box 5263

Niceville, FL 32578

Projeci Name BW8 MSBU - Bay Drive Raisad Bed irdgaltion Net to Exceed
Project Description  BWE MSBLU) - Bay Drive Raisad Bed frrigation Nel lo Excesd

Scope of Work
aQTY UoMiSiza MatarlaliDascription Unlt Price Tota!
100 ONIT " inigation Servce Technicianwith helper 684800 T s184800
1.00 EACH Ralnbird Flex Swirg Pipe $103.73 $103.73
1.00 EACH Rain Bird Pressure Compensaling 5.0 GPH $478.32 $478,32
1.00 EACH Netafiim Teochilne $244.84 §$244.64

CONTRACT: C22-3150-PW

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.
LANDSCAPE SERVICES FOR BLUEWATER BAY MSBU
EXPIRES: 12/31/2024 Wi2 1 YR RENEWALS

Far lmernal use only

SO0 1586601
JoBd 381700181
Bervice Line 150

Totat Price $2,474.99

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE
This preposet is valld for thirly (30) days unleas Slberwise approved by Contraciors Senlor Vice President
285 State Hwy 20 W Bidg 100, Freeport, FL 32434 ph. 1650) 2807040 fax {850) 267-0218


https://2,474.99
https://51.646.00
https://1,648.00

Vivian Rodriguez

From: Tony Burris

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 9:56 AM

Tex Brandon Amold; Chris Beason

Subject: FW: BrightView - SO# 7686691 BWB MSBU - Bay Drive Raised Bed irrigation Not to
Exceed

Tony Burris
Account Manager
850-461-6533 (cedl)

BrightView Landscape Services
9936 State Hwy 20
Freeport, FL 32439

BrightView

From: Manager <manager@bam.gccoxmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 9:51 AM

To: Tony Burris <Tony.Burris@brightview.com>; debbiesoldit@cox.net

Co: office@bam.gecoxmail.com; admin@bam.gecoxmail.com

Subject: RE: BrightView - SO# 7686691 BW8 MSBU - Bay Drive Raised Bed Irrigation Not to Exceed

EXTERNAL E-MAIL

Approved

Lawa Landsbergen, com
rssociation Managen

Bluewater Assaciation Management, LLC
4400 E. Hwy 20, Suite 311

- Niceville, Florida 32578

850-279-6050 (office)
www.bluewaterassociationmanaqement.com



www.bluewaterassociationmanaqement.com
mailto:admln@bam.gccoxmail.com
mailto:offlce@bam.gccoxmail.com
mailto:debbiesoldlt@cox.net
mailto:Tony.Burris@brightview.com
mailto:manager@bam.gccoxmail.com

From: Tony Burris ilto: Tony. Burrls@brightview.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 9:51 AM

To: manager@barm.gecoxmail.com; debbiesoldit@cox.net
Subject: BrightView - SO# 7686691 BWB MSBU - Bay Drive Raised Bed irrigation Not to Exceed

Good morning,

Now that the Lakeside pumps are working, 1 will have the crew start fixing the rest of the system. | have attached
the $2700.00 NTE that was approved by the Board on 2/8/2022. This is to fix the irrigation to the raised beds down Bay
drive. Can you please respond “Approved” to this email so that | can maove forward with this?

14/3042021 8:00:00 AM | SO# 7686691

Name - BWB MSBU - Bay Drive Raised Bed irigation Not to Exceed
Description -BWEB MSBU - Bay Drive Raised Bed irrigation Not to Exceed
Scope of Work-

Sub-Total Price - $2700.00

Tax - $0.00

Total Price - $2700.00

If you would like us to proceed with the attached proposal, please respand to this e-mail with the word ‘Approved’. We
appreciate your business and look forward to enhancing the beauty and value of your property.

Thank you,

Tony Burrls
Account Manager
850-461-6533 (cell)

BrightView Landscape Services
9986 State Hwy 20
Freeport, FL 32435

BrightView



https://Tax-$0.00
mailto:debblesoldit@cox.net
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Vivian Rodriguez

From: SiteOne <customersupport@ec.siteone.coms
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 7:10 AM

To: Brandon Arnold

Subject: SiteOne shopping cart has been shared with you.

EXTERNAL E-MAIL

‘Product Information..  UnitPrice _:Quanti'ty' Total

$0.370 / Foot 200 $74.00

[ | Rain Bird SPX-
FLEX Swing Pipe
1/2in. x 100 ft.
(Priced per ft,)
SPXFLEX100

"F"ro:dm:t Information “Unit Price | Quantity Total

Netafim Techling 0280 / Foot 300 $174.00

DL 17 mm Dripline
0.9 gph 12 in.
Spacing 500 ft.
{(Sold per ft.)
TLDLY-1205

T

Product Information UnitPrice  Quantity  Total




E el o] Rain Bird pressure$1.570 / kach 215 $33?55

Compensating

Module 5.0 gph

Barb Inlet

PC-05
Subtotal $585.55
Tax $0.00
Total $585.55

Questions about SiteCne.com? Contact us.

Tharnks,
SiteOne Landscape Supply



https://SiteOne.com



